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AGREEMENT ON TIME EXTENSION

The Board of Appeals and the Petitioner for a Public Hearing

Petitioner Name: Piper Lane LL.C
Hearing
Description: Combined Public Hearing Continuation - Comprehensive Permit Application for

land located at 90 School Street, 4 Piper Lane, 4 Piper L.ane Rear, and 6 Piper I.ane Acton, MA, Map
H3-A parcels 3, 3-1, 3-2, and 17

Location/Address: 90 School St, 4 Piper Ln, 4 Piper Ln Rear, and 6 Piper L.n Acton, MA

Hereby agree to continue the Public Hearing to:

(date) December 1, 2020

(time/location) 7:30 PM — Virtual (Zoom)

And to extend the legally required time limit in which the Board Appeals must render a decision
by of the same number of days as the hearing continuation.

Signed this date: September 9, 2020

W ' %Xj See Attached

Chairman, Board of Appeals Petitioner

This agreement must be filed with the Office of the Acton Town Clerk.



Robert Hummel

From: Louis Levine <llevine@dlpnlaw.com >

Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Robert Hummel

Cc ‘Mina Pickering-Cook™ "Steve Paquette” "DAVE RUSSELL”
Subject: Piper Lane/90 School Street Comprehensive Permit

EXTERNAL EMAIL * Caution is Advised *

A MESSAGE FROM LOUIS N. LEVINE, ESQ.

Rob:

Given the Town Meeting vote last night to purchase the land which is the subject of the
comprehensive permit application for Piper Lane, the Applicant respectfully requests that the hearing
on this matter scheduled for tonight, September 9, 2020, be further continued until a date convenient
to the Board of Appeals in December, 2020.

Thank you.

Louis M. Levine
llevine@dlpnlaw.com

Aurehe Cyr, Paralegal

D'Apostine, Levine, Parra & Netbum, P.C.
268 Main Street

Acton, MA 01720

Main (978) 263-7777 x227

Direct (978)206-2213

Fax (978) 2644868

Email gop@dipnlaw com
amw.dipplaw.com

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be protecied by attermey-client privilege. If you are not the intended recipient. be aware that amy disclosure,
copying, distmbation, o use of this e-mail or any atachment iz smictly prohibited I you have received this e-mail in emreor, please notify us immediately by renming it
o the sender and delete this copy from your system. E-mail is covered by the Elecronic Commumication Privacy Act, 18 US.C. §§ 2510-2521.

In compliance with M.G.L. c. 83H and to protect the privacy of your personal information, we request that vou do not email us any document that confains personal
information, inchding the follvwing information. UNLESS YOU ARE EMAT NG IT IN A SECURE. ENCRYPTED EMAT .- 1) Sodal Security Numther(s);

1) Dmiver's License Number(s) or state-issued ID) number(s); 3) Bank or ather firancial account mmber(s); 4) Bank or other finanrial mstitation roufing mmben(s);
5) Amy credit card or ather account number(s); §) The name of any miner child{ren); and 7) Birth datefs).

In accordance with Intermal Revenme Service Circular 230, we hereby advise you that if thiz e-mail ar any arachment hereto conmins any @ adwvice, such tax adwvice
was oot intended or written io be used, and it cannot be nsed, by any taxpayer for the purpese of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the Itemal
Bevemue Service.

FLEASE NOTE THAT WE WILL NOT SEND OR RECEIVE WIRING INSTRUCTIONS, OTHER MONETARY TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS OR
MODIFICATIONS TO ANY VERBAL TRANSFER INSTRUCTIONS BY ELECTRONIC DELIVERY. CONTACT ME BY TELEPHONE FOR ALL
INSTRUCTIONS AND ANY QUESTIONS RELATING TO TRANSEER OF FUNDS.

Thank you
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